THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS G. CROWDER, CPPO CPPB COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21% Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5™) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

January 27, 2025

Honorable County Judge
And Commissioners’ Court
County Courthouse
Galveston, Texas

RE: Request to Issue Formal Solicitations — Mobile Restroom
Parks and Cultural Services Department

Gentlemen,

Tt is requested that the Commissioners’ Court grant authorization to issue a formal solicitation for the following product on
behalf of the Parks and Cultural Services Department:

e Mobile Restroom for Bolivar Peninsula
Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.
Respectfully submitted,

P4
/

" RufusCrowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
County of Galveston



Dickey, Tammy

From: Crowder, Rufus

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 12:44 PM
To: Walker, Julie

Cc: Dickey, Tammy

Subject: Re: Approval to Solicit

Received...

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO, CPPB
Purchasing Agent

Galveston County Purchasing Department
Galveston County Courthouse

722 21st. Street, 5th Floor

Galveston, Texas 77550

Office: (409) 770-5372

Fax: (409) 621-7997

e-mail: rufus.crowder@co.galveston.tx.us

Principles and Practices of Public Procurement
Accountability, Ethics, Impartiality, Professionalism, Service, Transparency

B%Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Confidentiality Notice | This email, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use or disclosure of this information is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-mail and delete the original message.

From: Walker, Julie <Julie.Walker@galvestoncountytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2025 12:43 PM

To: Crowder, Rufus <Rufus.Crowder@co.galveston.tx.us>
Cc: Dickey, Tammy <Tammy.Dickey@co.galveston.tx.us>
Subject: Approval to Solicit

Rufus,

We were approved to purchase a new mobile restroom for Bolivar through the Bolivar Beach Sticker Program.
Can you please get it added to the agenda for approval to solicit?
Thanks,

Julie



JULIE WALKER, CPRE
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WE OFFER EXCEPTIONAL LIPE EPERIENCES!
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